Commander(dp) 909 S. E. First Ave., Suite 808
Seventh Coast Guard District Miami, FL 33131

Staff Symbol: (dp)

Phone: (305) 415-6860

Fax: (305) 415-6875

U.S. Department of
Homeland Security

United States
Coast Guard

16710
May 30, 2014

East Island Excursions, Inc.
Attn: Mr. Arturo Quinones
P.O. box 1270

Fajardo, Puerto Rico 00738

Dear Mr. Payne:

I am in receipt of your letter dated May 12, 2014, requesting a Certificate of Alternative
Compliance for CARIBE SPIRIT, O.N. CG124856. The requested alternate installation
described below is approved:

The Masthead light is to be installed 4.21 meters (13.8 feet) above the main deck and no less
than 2.0 meters (6.6 feet) above the side lights at Station 31. These lights shall not be mistaken
for or impair the visibility of the lights specified in the COLREGS.

If you have any further questions, please contact Mr. R. D. Kirk of my staff at the above phone
number.

Sincerely,
22
M. L. MALLOY :

Captain, U.S. Coast Guard
Chief, Prevention Division
Seventh Coast Guard District
By direction

Enclosure: (1) Certificate of Alternative Compliance

Copy: U. S. Coast Guard Commandant (CG-CVC-1)



